Cook, Scott

From: Sarah Mahmood <smahmood@elias.law>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 6:33 PM

To: CPP Compliance; Cook, Scott

Cc: Jon Berkon

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Attribution Information - The Justice Project

Attachments: Screenshot 2024-10-22 at 5.37.01 PM.png; Screenshot 2024-10-22 at 5.37.26 PM.png
Hi,

On behalf of The Justice Project, we submit the following attribution statement pursuant to Mont. Code Ann.

§ 13-35-225(3), for the stickers and buttons described below, which are too small to contain the attribution
statement. Copies of the stickers and buttons are also attached to this email for reference. The expenditures for
these items will be properly disclosed on The Justice Project's federal campaign finance report, a copy of which
will be filed with the Montana Commissioner of Political Practices pursuant to Mont. Admin. R. 44.11.305(1)(a).

Attribution Statement: “Paid for by The Justice Project. Christine Holt, Treasurer. P.O. Box 15845,
Washington, D.C. 20003. Not authorized by any candidate or candidate’s committee.”

° Items:
o Buttons
° Quantity: 500
o Size: 2.25" circle
o Stickers
° Quantity: 1000
o Size:2" x 2" square
° Date of Distribution: 10/26/2024

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Sarah Noor Mahmood
Associate

Elias Law Group LLP
W: 202-968-4549
(she/hers)

CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or
disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it
from your system.
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